Robert Cioffi

From: ° | Gisella Fiore <Gisella@zancorhomes.com> X

Sent: . : Thursday, March 23, 2023 3:39 PM '

To: " Robert Cioffl; Andrew Spanjevic

Ce: Alexandria Damianidis

Subject: LOT 177 SHORELINE-new image kitchens

Attachments: IMG_3794,jpg; IMG_3796,jpg; IMG_3801.jpg; IMG_3800,pg; IMG_3799,jpg; IMG_

3803,jpg; IMG_3798,jpg; IMG_3805,jpg; IMG_3804.ipg: IMG_3795,jpg; IMG_3802.jpg

Hi Guys,

See attached, [ just sent this work order. Please book this service, ﬁ 5

Deficiencies on Shoreline Point - 1 - 177
For New Image Kitchens

DAl  |Type Issue Date / Notes

Kitchen- General- [tem #2- Kitchen cabinet pantry door and drawer damaged as
155502 | 30-Day | weli as side panel and corner on the top of the pantry is uneven- CROWN —#d‘,{‘

MOLDING STILL OUTSTANDING - L (,{:é{ﬁ

|<|tchen— General- ltem #4- kitchen cabinet pa ntrv crown molding is uneven-

153504 [ 30-Day gaps visibie and messy filler used

155516 | Interval | Kitchen- General- Gable right side at upper cabinet of coffee bar touch up visible Q/

From: Gisella Fiore
Sent: March 23, 2023 3:38 PM
To: Gisella Fiore <Gisella@zancorhomes.com>

Subject:

Thank you,

Giselle Fiore
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Customear: Zancor Homes (Wasaga) Site: Shoreline Point Lot: 177 jf—” S
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Motes: ~kitchen
\/ -S&d (1) door 297 x 99&Muin n2 concret grey)
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. -Supply and install (1) uﬂnapé/ré’yafl crown and L riser x;? 2 b ./ { ¢ ¥ C
30cm H x 63.7cm w x-40cm D *#riser outside dims** (concrete grey 5

=
-tups througho/u/t.(cc‘jncrete grey) (crown,riser,f.gable,1 pantry door)
¥*Air Brush Crown and furring™®*
-Caulk valance
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New Image Kitchens Representative: = MM @}’#/

Homeowner Representative: .= / - -

Client Representative:

Name Signature
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